January 6, 2026
Newberry County
Purchasing Department

ADDENDA ONE
Request for Proposal No.: 2025-20
Newberry County Detention Center Inmate Food Services

The following shall become part of the original solicitation:

PN

b

10.

The submittal deadline has been extended to January 21, 2026, at 3:00 p.m.

There is no secure internet connection in the kitchen of the Detention Center.

A copy of the current menu is attached and included in this addendum.

The Detention Center issues drinking cups to the inmates; it is the responsibility of the chosen
contractor to provide paper and utensils to the inmates.

Is a dairy drink acceptable in place of milk?

How many staff are on each shift throughout the jail? Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:00
p.m., five administrative staff, seven on the day shift: 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., six on the night
shift: 6:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m.

Can you provide the current meal rate/scale being charged by current vendor? Coo king is
done in-house using inmates to cook and no vendor is contracted currently for these services. It
costs approximately $2.28 per meal.

Please provide the last six months of all billing invoices. This would be considered a FOIA
request.

Please explain more about the future plans for additions to the facility, when is the addition
expected to be open? We currently have two buildings; one houses 86 inmates. It was
constructed in the 1970’s. We are replacing the housing facility with a modern, up to date
dormitory that will house 89 inmates. Completion is scheduled to be in the spring of 2027.

Can the County provide a copy of the current staff meal menu? Currently, we do not have a
staff menu but would like to incorporate it into the meal menu with the new contracted vendor.
Discussions will be made with the chosen vendor.



11.

12.

13.

14,
15.

16.

137,

18.

19,
20.

21.

Please provide weekly amounts required and meal specifics for sack/bagged meals for work
crews, court bags and any additional meals that are to be prepared beyond the cafeteria and
tray feeding. On a daily basis, currently less than ten for the work crews for courts, which is
about once a month and there are approximately 1-10 bags.
Is milk currently served; 2%, 1%, whole, powdered/dairy blend? 1% is currently served

a. How many ounces per meal? 8oz. for breakfast

b. Service in bulk or half pint containers? Half pint
Can you provide the total number of kosher and halal meals currently being provided? There
are currently neither of these needs.

a. Do you provide pre-packaged meals? No.

i. If so, can vendor charge separately? Separate pricing may be included in the
proposal submittal

ii. What is the current price for these meals? Since there are no pre-packaged
meals, vendor may include pricing in the submittals if they choose to.

b. Do you currently serve common fare menu? We utilize some items as substitutes for
common fare to meet required diets

i. Is the County ok with an approved common fare menu? We would like to see
all the options available

Can you confirm who is responsible for chemical and paper costs? Chosen Vendor
Would more than two inmate laborers be approved? Depending on the availability of inmates,
but it could be a possibility.
What is currently being used for an inmate eating utensils and cups? Disposable sporks and
issued inmate cups.
a. Who will provide the utensils and cups? Chosen vendor; sporks, Detention Center;
cups.
How many nutritional supplements such as Ensure, and electrolyte beverages are currently
being provided? We do not currently have any, but we will, as needed.
a. Who provides these supplements, medical or food service contractors? It depends on
what is needed, case by case.

i. Can you clarify if the contractor is able to charge separately for nutritional
supplements and electrolyte beverages? The Detention Center and Contractor
will decide when needed, purchases may be made at the local retailer.

Please supply a daily breakdown of how many diets and each type are currently served.
(Diabetic, low sodium, etc.) We currently have two inmates with no meat and four with peanut
allergies.
Are the current food service employees in a Union? There is no organized union.
Is the County currently receiving any food commodities? No

a. Please provide the annual value for 2025. Zero
How many inmates are on nutraloaf? None
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